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From: making_SIN

Date:2004/10/09 Sat AM 09:34:59 CST
To:cviews @cab-review.gov.hk>

Subject:] (i) The Number of Members of the Election Committee

Reply | /Reply’All. | . Forward [ Delete | pjove To; [(Choose Folden ~]
We want direct election instead of the 800 members!!

Reply | " Reply All |%Forward |  Delere | Move To: [(Choose Folden ~]
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-L-] Read Message Previous ' cht| Back to: Inbox

From: making_SIN
Date:2004/10/09 Sat AM 09:45:35 CST
To:<views@cab-review.gov.hk>
Subject:I (11)The Composition of the Election Committee

;ch-h;fl > Reply All l # Farward ] :Delete I Move To: |(Choose Folder) i

Who and how to compose this Election Commitiee 7?
The Election Committee cannot represented us!!
Bring out the direct election instead of set up this Election Committee .

“Reply | ::Reply AIIJ : Forward I “Delete I Move To: |(Choose Folder) |
. \.Search MCSS&ECS . | 3 PI'CV!OUSl ‘Nclfl Back to: Inbox
Help

htp:/fwmaill scig.gov.hik/cgi-bin/gx.cgi/AppLogic+mobmain?msgvw=INBOXMN3... 2004/10/11
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=Y Read Message Previous | Next| Bac to [nbox

From: making_SIN
Date;2004/10/09 Sat AM 09:49:56 CST
Toi<views @cab-review.gov.hi>
Subject:I (v) Others (Chief Executive)

Reply I Reply Al I - Forward I : Delete l Move To: |(Choosc Folder) 3
BRING DIRECT ELECTION IN 2008 !!!
[ want to have my own choice and vote for the Chief Executive !!
Reply l - Reply All _" : Foi'ward ] ~Delete I Move To: I(Choosc Folder) E'
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